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James Howard Butzbach  

Declaration of election Costs and income for election Westland District Council 2016 

 

 

My return is $0.00 

 

I declare that I did not receive any income, apart from that stated above, as part of this by-

election. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

J.H. Butzbach 

Westland Medical Centre 

54A Sewell Street 

Hokitika 

 

8/10/16 
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Christine Abbott

From: P and L McDonnell <peteandleanne@xtra.co.nz>
Sent: Friday, 21 October 2016 7:55 a.m.
To: Christine Abbott
Subject: RE: Election Expenses Return
Attachments: Simple Declaration of Expenses.doc

Hello Christine 
 
Please find attached Election Expenses return.  
 
My bank account number is  
 
Regards 
Peter McDonnell 
West Coast Regional Councillor 
 
From: Christine Abbott [mailto:christine.abbott@westlanddc.govt.nz]  
Sent: 20 October 2016 10:06 a.m. 
To: flowin@gmail.com; keenan@kinect.co.nz; raycemanagement@xtra.co.nz; Andrew Thompson; 
durham@aratuna.co.nz; ian.hustwick@kinect.co.nz; sandrainthecity@hotmail.com; jane.bill@xtra.co.nz; 
glolson53@gmail.com; David Carruthers; kiwi.house@xtra.co.nz; latham@hokitika.school.nz; spudandrach@gmail.com; 
beachfox@xtra.co.nz; lashah@xtra.co.nz; 54gamo@gmail.com; haastheli@outlook.com; pip-stuart@ihug.co.nz; 
peteandleanne@xtra.co.nz; hughlittle@xtra.co.nz; chris@hokitikaautomotive.co.nz; nigelogilvie@westlandmed.co.nz 
Subject: Election Expenses Return 
 
To All Candidates; 
Greetings.  It is time for each of you to send in an Electoral Expenses Declaration to me.  This is a Legal 
Requirement.  Your refund of Nomination Deposit cannot be made until this return is sent in.  Once I receive your 
Return It has to be posted on the WDC Election website.  I will need your bank account details to make your refund 
payment.  I have attached a simple copy of what is needed. I have to receive a return from you even if your expenses 
are nil. 
Good Luck and Best wishes, 
Christine. 
 
Christine Abbott 
Deputy Returning Officer 
Westland District Council 
 
36 Weld Street, Private Bag 704, Hokitika 7842 | www.westlanddc.govt.nz 
+64 3 756 9010| F +64 3 756 9045| christine.abbott@westlanddc.govt.nz 
“Westland – The Last Best Place” 
 
WARNING: The information in this message is confidential and maybe legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify 
the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail and destroy any copies. You may not use, review, distribute or copy this 
message 
Be green - read on the screen 
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